SEALED BID
JUDSON NATURE TRAILS BUILDING RENOVATIONS
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

What is the estimated construction budget? There is not an established budget for this
project

Do you require union bidders only for your projects? No

Can we request for a copy of the plan holder's list/bidder's list? We do not have a plan
holder’s list. A bidder’s list may be requested after the bid has been closed, a new public
information request will need to be submitted.

Is there an addendum issued? No

Can | request for and electronic copy of it if available? This is what is available on the
website and what we have: https://www.alamoheightstx.gov/wp-
content/uploads/DOCS1-260865-v1-Notice of Bid Judson Nature Trails Bldg-for-

website.pdf




